

| | |
|----------------|-------|
| FIRST READING | _____ |
| PUBLISH | _____ |
| SECOND READING | _____ |
| PUBLISH | _____ |

ORDINANCE NO. 2258

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7 FOR THE ROMEROVSKI SITE
LOCATED IN THE BOROUGH OF ROSELLE PARK**

WHEREAS, by Resolution adopted April 20, 2006, the Borough Council of the Borough of Roselle Park (“Council”) directed and authorized the Planning Board to conduct a preliminary investigation and a public hearing to determine whether an area commonly known as “The Romerovski Site,” and designated as Block 213, Lots 1, & Block 314, Lot 1) on the Official Tax Map of the Borough of Roselle Park is an area in need of redevelopment according to the criteria set forth in the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (“Redevelopment Law”); and

WHEREAS, after due notice and a hearing, the Planning Board, by Resolution adopted September 18, 2006, recommended to the Borough Council that the Romerovski Site be declared an area in need of redevelopment pursuant to the Redevelopment Law; and

WHEREAS, after receipt of the Planning Board’s resolution, the Council, by Resolution 158-06, designated the Romerovski Site as an area in need of redevelopment pursuant to the Redevelopment Law for reasons stated therein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Redevelopment Law, a redevelopment project must be undertaken pursuant to a “redevelopment plan” adopted by ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Borough’s consulting planner prepared for the Council a proposed redevelopment plan entitled “Romerovski Site Redevelopment Plan” (“Proposed Plan”) dated February 2007; and

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2007, the Borough Council introduced Ordinance 2201 entitled “An Ordinance Adopting A Redevelopment Plan Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7 For The Romerovski Site Located In The Borough Of Roselle Park”; and

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2007, the Borough Council reviewed the Redevelopment Plan attached to Ordinance 2201 and concluded that the Plan met the statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq., and was designed to effectuate the Borough’s Master Plan as it pertains to the Romerovski Site; and

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2007, Ordinance #2201 was adopted on second reading and advertised as prescribed by law; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2007, the Borough Planning Board adopted and the Borough Council endorsed a Housing Element and Fair Share Plan; and

WHEREAS, it was subsequently discovered that specific provisions of the Borough's adopted and endorsed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan were somewhat inconsistent with certain provisions of the Borough's adopted Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, it was the Borough's intention to bring its Master Plan, Housing Element and Fair Share Plan, and Redevelopment Plan into consistency with one another; and

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2007, the Borough Council adopted Ordinance #2217 on second reading and advertised same as prescribed by law, thereby removing the specific language in the initial Romerovski Redevelopment Plan which limited the tenure of ownership; and

WHEREAS, on February 20, 2008 the Borough Council adopted Ordinance #2236 on second reading and advertised same as prescribed by law, thereby removing the specific language in the initial Romerovski Redevelopment Plan which limited the tenure of ownership; and

WHEREAS, accordingly, the governing body has participated in mediation sessions with the plaintiff and, at the same time, the Council on Affordable Housing has made major modifications to its affordable housing regulations, and, as a result, the Borough has instructed its professionals to draft an Amended Redevelopment Plan which reflects these changes; and

WHEREAS, nothing herein should be construed as a waiver or abandonment of the rights of the Borough under applicable law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Borough of Roselle Park as follows:

SECTION 1. Council hereby adopts the attached Amended Redevelopment Plan dated January 14, 2009 and prepared by H2M Associates Inc. for the Romerovski Site (Block 213, Lots 1, & Block 314, Lot 1) pursuant to the Redevelopment Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et. seq. A copy of the amended Redevelopment Plan shall be maintained in the offices of the Borough Clerk.

SECTION 2. The amended Redevelopment Plan shall supersede applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance of the Borough of Roselle Park. In all situations where zoning issues are not specifically addressed by the amended Redevelopment Plan, the Zoning Ordinances of the Borough shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7(c), the Zoning Map is hereby amended consistent with Section 1 above, so as to indicate that the amended Redevelopment Plan applies to the redevelopment area depicted in the attached amended Redevelopment Plan.

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
~~Deleted: action~~
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
~~Deleted: action~~
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
~~Deleted: action~~

SECTION 4. Said amendment to the Redevelopment Plan is subject to the complete settlement of the litigation known as Roselle Park VP LLC. vs. Borough of Roselle Park. If complete settlement is not reached then the amended Redevelopment Plan reverts back to the Redevelopment Plan as outlined in Ordinance #2236 dated February 20, 2008.

Deleted: ection
Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

SECTION 5. If any provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the same shall not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance, except so far as the provision so declared invalid shall be inseparable from the remainder of any portion hereof.

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
Deleted: ection

SECTION 6. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
Deleted: ection

SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption and publication according to law, and upon filing with the Union County Planning Board.

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
Deleted: ection

Introduced: January 15, 2009

Adopted:

Mayor

Attest: _____
Borough Clerk